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Begum, Lily 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

I 
I NVAUD 

Doherty, Justin [Justin. Doherty@Angliangroup.coml 

14 April 2009 10:13 
Env DC Mail - PF 

Page 1 

Subject: Proposed Driveway -- 164 Iverson Road, NW6 2HH -- 
2009/14-71711~VALID 

Attachments: 03654605 CERT BOOOI.pdf, Driveway_Typical Section.pdf 

Our Refm JD 0365405 
( D  C)q1O+1C1 

-andon. H M  2HH 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
Please find attached additional information as requested. The fee should also be with you now. 

Kind regards, 

Justin DoheiU 
Planning Departmsid 
Anglian Rome Improveminta 
Tel: 0845 437 3571 

From: Env DC Mail - PF [mailto:DCMail@camden.gov.uk] 
Sent: 09 April 2009 13:43 
To* Doherty, Justin 
Subject: 

Dear Sir, 

Please find attached invalid letter. 

Planning Services, 
Town Hall Extension, 
Argyle Street, 
London, 
WC1H 8NO. 

env.devcon@camden.gov.uk 

of 2 
0 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright 
protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact 
the sender and delete the material from your computer 

This email/ 
fax (and any attachments) are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient do not disclose or copy this e-mail 
fax. Please contact the sender immediately by replying to this message and delete all copies on your 
system. This message is attributed to the sender and may not necessarily reflect the view of Anglian 

15/04/2009 
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3o 
Fulker, David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doherty, Justin [Justin. Doherty@Angliangroup.com] 
11 May 2009 10:27 
Env DC Mail - PF 
Incomplete Planning application 

Attachments: 03654605 B EXISTING.PDF; 03654605 B PROPOSED.PDF 

Our Ref: JD 036/64605 

Your Ref: 200911471 /INVALID 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
Further to your recent letter I enclose amended drawings showing the sectional detail from East-West as 
requested. In our last drawing the North arrow was placed incorrectly. 

I hope this meets with your requirements and the application can now be registered. 

Many thanks. 

Kind regards, 

Justin Doherty 
Planning Department 
Angfign Homt Improvements 
Tk1LQ84SA3-73M 

MAY 2009 

This email/ 
fax (and any attachments) are confidential and intended solely for the use of  the individual or entity 
to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient do not disclose or copy this e-mail 
fax. Please contact the sender immediately by replying to this message and delete ail copies on your 
system. 77his message is attributed to the sender and may not necessarily reflect the view of  Anglian 
Windows Ltd, its subsidiaries or associates. Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure 
that any attachment to this e-mail has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept liability for any 
damage sustained as a result of software viruses and would advise that you carry out your own virus 
checks before opening any attachments. Registered Office, Anglian Windows Limited, PO Box 65, 
Anson Road, Norwich, NR6 6 0 .  Registered in England No 2540020. Authorised and regulated by 
the Financial Services Authority in respect of  insurance and mortgage mediation activities. 

13/05/2009 


